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Frank G. Lamancusa 
Brett P. Ferenchak 
Frank.lamancusa@morganlewis.com 
brett.ferenchak@morganlewis.com 

DOCUMENT NO. 04382-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

June 29, 2022 

Via E-Filing & Overnight Courier 

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Gerald Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Re: Docket No. 20220109-TX 
Application of Accelecom GA LLC for Authority to Provide 
Telecommunications Services Within the State of Florida 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 
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On behalf of Accelecom GA LLC CAccelecom" or "Applicant"), attached for filing is the 
public version of Supplemental Exhibit C-1 f'Supplemental Exhibit C-1 ") to the above­
referenced Original Application for Authority to Provide Telecommunications Services. 
Supplemental Exhibit C-1 contains the pro forma financial statements for Applicant, which 
are provided to supplement the financial information previously submitted in Application. 

Pursuant to Sections 364.183(1) and 364.183(3), Florida Statutes, Applicant respectfully 
requests confidential treatment of the financial statements provided as Confidential 
Supplemental Exhibit C-1 to the Application. Applicant, therefore, submits two (2) 
paper copies of Confidential Supplemental Exhibit C-1 under seal. Pursuant to FL 
Admin Code Section 25-22.006, one copy of Confidential Supplemental Exhibit C-1 
has been highlighted to show the specific information that Applicant considers to be 
Privileged and Confidential . 

Please acknowledge receipt of the electronic copy and date-stamp the enclosed extra 
copy this letter return it in the envelope provided. Should you have any questions 

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 

1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20004 
United States 
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Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk 
June 29, 2022 
Page 2 

concerning this supplemental filing, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at 
(202) 739-3000. 

Respectfully submitted, 

£A 
Frank G. Lamancusa 
Brett P. Ferenchak 
Tanya Tiwari 

Counsel for Accelecom GA LLC 




